County of Los Alamos Minutes Library Board

Mesa Public Library 2400 Central Avenue

Jennifer Baker, Chair; Kelly Dolejsi; John Gustafson; Rebecca Rodriguez; and Whitney Spivey, Members

Monday, October 1, 2018

5:30 PM

Fuller Lodge, Throne Room

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Baker called the meeting to order at 5:35pm

Members present:

Jennifer Baker (Chair)

Rebecca Rodriguez

Megan Fox

Council Liaison: Susan O'Leary (not present)

Others present: Eileen Sullivan, Library Manager. Eva Jacobson,

Administrative Support. Ginny White, member of the public

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ginny White said that the services and spaces provided during the HVAC project have exceeded her expectations. She particularly liked the Youth space set up in the class room of Fuller Lodge.

3. BOARD BUSINESS

11258-18 Review and approval of the minutes of August 6. 2018

Attachments: Board Draft Minutes 8 6 18

Review and approval of the minutes of August 6th 2018 Library Board meeting.

Motion: Board member Rodriguez moved to approve the minutes as written. Board member Fox seconded. The motion was approved with all in favor. (3/0)

4. CHAIR AND BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

A. Chair's Report

Chair Baker reported that seven applications for the three vacancies on the board have been received. There is sufficient diversity with respect to party affiliation to move forward with interviews. The interviews will take place in mid-October.

B. Board, Commission and Committee Luncheon Report

Chair Baker reported from the B&C luncheon. The highlights included updates from several projects and events including the dedication of three wind sculptures in front of the library, audio on the Bandelier shuttle, waste water facility, CSD flow trail proposal, and future location for the visitor center in Los Alamos.

C. Friends of Los Alamos County Library Liaison Report

No report

5. BOARD & STAFF COMMUNICATIONS

A. Manager's Report

- Construction report: There have only been a few minor hiccups and the project seems to be on schedule
- Feedback about the HVAC project from the public and Council has been overwhelmingly positive with only a few complaint. The complaints have mainly centered on the lack of services and spaces for the Middle school patron segment. Council member Fox agreed with this summary and stated that she has been approached with complaint from parents of middle school age kids.
- Municipal Leagues conference report: the group of librarians
 participating in the Municipal League conference were very active in
 the drafting of several resolutions. One resolution concerning funding
 for broadband will be pursued by the League in the Legislature.
- Event report: The upcoming Community sing-a-long has run into licensing problems and the nature of the event is up in the air. On October 26th

6. COUNCIL LIAISON - QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

No report

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

The next meeting is scheduled for November 5th at 5:30pm,

Throne room at Fuller Lodge

11260-18 Time and date of next meeting: November 5. 2018

8. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 6:00 pm

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the County Human Resources Division at 662-8040 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the personnel in the Library Administrative Office at 662-8240 if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.